
MEMORANDUM

PUBLIC DOCUMENT
INDEX No.

#91059
CITY CLERK'S OFFICE
MUSCATINC. IOWA

TO: RANDY HILL, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR

FROM: JON LUTZ, CITY ENGINEER

SUBJECT: WEST 3^ / CHESTNUT PARKING LOT REPAIR

DATE: NOVEMBER 17, 2009

Repairs were needed on the West 3"^ / Chestnut Street Parking Lot to maintain the
retaining walls and surfacing. Previously, a contract with Sulzberger Excavating and
Change Order #1 have been authorizes for a total of $401,192.50.

During design, the exact configuration of the alley retaining wall was unknown. Tie in
details were not included in the base bid. After construction of the new Kastle Wall along
the alley, a column of concrete at the new/old wall interface is necessary. Special block
and concrete wall cutting is necessary. Change order #2 in the amount of $6,300.00
includes all work necessary to tie the walls together. A more detailed explanation is listed
on the change order document.

The new contract total after change order #2 is $407,492.50

This work is fimded by downtown TIP proceeds.

If you have any other questions, please contact me.




